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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Co: 

17 July 2008 10:43 

teresa.flur~i~i~i~i~~-d~i~i~i~i~] Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Dowd Ann - Dr 

Subject: Re: FW: GWMH -inquest 

Lesley, thanks. Richard Privett and Teresa Flurry (through the MPS) have supported me in the last 
10 years and have copies of all communications that I have received in this period. It’s good to know 
that there is also support from Portsmouth Hospitals. 

Best regards and thanks to all of you. 
Althea 

--- On Wed, 7/16/08, Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 

From: Hump.hrey.. Lesl._e.y.. - Divisional General Manager 

.......................... 2172 >_.-aL 26_2272122222? 
Subject: FW: GWMH - inquest 
To: "Lordalthea (g-mail)"i       Code A 

._C._.c_.:_.Jl_.S_._k..y.e Sue - Legal Services Manager"L         Code A         ["Dowd Ann - Dr" 
Code A .......................... ] .............................................................. 

Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2008, 11:09 AM 

Dear both 

Please emails below - this gives confirmation that PHT will provide legal support to Althea regarding 
the inquest 

Best wishes 

Lesley 
Lesley Humphrey 
Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
Portsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 
South Block, QAH 

Code A 

..... Original Message ..... 

From-" Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Sent: 16 July 2008 09:28 

To-" Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 

Subject: RE: GWMH - inquest 

It is our usual practice to give support to staff who have left when they attend Inquests on our behalf. 
think its only fair. 

17/07/2008 


